

Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 7:41 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: Re: Flint

we need from your guys or Jerry a brief simple table that shows the numbers how reconnecting to DWSD will raise rates 30%

On Feb 13, 2015, at 7:31 AM, "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov> wrote:

Yes, not sure what he is saying

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 7:27 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: Re: Flint

lets talk before we respond

On Feb 12, 2015, at 11:34 PM, "Baird, Richard (GOV)" <bairdr@michigan.gov> wrote:

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Robert Daddow <daddowr@oakgov.com>
Date: Feb 12, 2015 11:32 PM
Subject: Re: Flint
To: "Baird, Richard (GOV)" <bairdr@michigan.gov>
Cc:

Should not have thought politically but financially in the first place. This is very doable. We need to chat. Rjd

On Feb 12, 2015, at 10:32 PM, Bart Foster <bfoster@fostergroupllc.com> wrote:

Actually, my quick take is about 8%.

Some background:

When Flint left, the annual revenue profile for the Water System was initially reduced by \$12.5 million. However, we immediately recalculated the rate for Genesee County (recognizing their higher demands), to effectively "claw back" about \$2 million of the reduction, so the net Flint impact is ~ \$10.5 million, or just under 2.5% of the (reduced) Water System rate revenue. Assuming that same amount could be replaced, and all else being equal, the

“system rate increase” could be reduced by about 3 percent, with a bit more of the reduction occurring in the suburban wholesale rate structure. Safe to say that (again, absent any other changes) the average suburban water rate increase would be closer to 8 percent compared to the current 11.1%.

Hope this helps . . .

--

Bart Foster

President

THE FOSTER GROUP

(913) 345-1410

(913) 345-1640 fax

(913) [REDACTED] cell

bfoster@fostergroupllc.com <<mailto:bfoster@fostergroupllc.com>>

Please note that the information in this message along with any attachments are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not forward, copy or print the message or its attachments: notify me at the above address and delete this message and any attachments.

Thank you.

On Feb 12, 2015, at 7:02 PM, Bart Foster

<bfoster@fostergroupllc.com> wrote:

Bob - in transit but will review and reply this evening.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 12, 2015, at 3:44 PM, Daddow, Robert

<daddowr@oakgov.com> wrote:

Nikki / Bart – don’t need a hard and fast number on this. However, it would seem to me that in a fixed cost system such as water, if Flint were to be hooked up again at the \$847K / month cited in Ms. McCormick’s January 12th memorandum and after the release of the rates yesterday, bringing Flint back would – on a marginal cost basis – serve to mitigate the wholesale (suburban) customer rate increase of 11.1% cited in yesterday’s presentation. Without going into a whole lot of detailed calculations (unless necessary), what would the impact of the inclusion of Flint starting say on July 1, 2015 (hypothetical date) be on the rate increase presently now in the public? A revised increase of